



**UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**

REGION I
2100 RENAISSANCE BLVD., SUITE 100
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713

April 8, 2014

Mr. Christopher Wamser
Site Vice President
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
Vernon, VT 05354

SUBJECT: VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER STATION – REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION (NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION REPORT 05000271/2013005)

Dear Mr. Wamser:

Thank you for your letter dated March 5, 2014, (ML14071A465¹), in response to our February 6, 2014, letter and Notice of Violation (ML14037A334), which cited Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc., for being in violation of Title 10 *Code of Federal Regulations* (10 CFR) 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, "Corrective Action," from March 18, 2013, to November 7, 2013, when Vermont Yankee personnel failed to promptly correct the deficient flooding pathways designed to withstand a flood event.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC's) "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,

/RA/

Raymond R. McKinley, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 5
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket No. 50-271
License No. DPR-28

¹ The NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession Number for the referenced document. The document is publicly available and retrievable through the ADAMS hyperlink provided at the end of this letter using this number.

Mr. Christopher Wamser
Site Vice President
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
Vernon, VT 05354

SUBJECT: VERMONT YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER STATION – REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION (NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION REPORT 05000271/2013005)

Dear Mr. Wamser:

Thank you for your letter dated March 5, 2014, (ML14071A465¹), in response to our February 6, 2014, letter and Notice of Violation (ML14037A334), which cited Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc., for being in violation of Title 10 *Code of Federal Regulations* (10 CFR) 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, “Corrective Action,” from March 18, 2013, to November 7, 2013, when Vermont Yankee personnel failed to promptly correct the deficient flooding pathways designed to withstand a flood event.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC’s) “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of the NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,

/RA/

Raymond R. McKinley, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 5
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket No. 50-271
License No. DPR-28

Distribution: (via email)

W. Dean, RA
D. Lew, DRA
M. Scott, DRP
E. Benner, DRP
R. Lorson, DRS
J. Trapp, DRS
R. McKinley, DRP
S. Shaffer, DRP

J. DeBoer, DRP
S. Rutenkroger, DRP, SRI
S. Rich, DRP, RI
A. Rancourt, DRP, AA
J. Nick, RI OEDO
RidsNrrPMVermontYankee Resource
RidsNrrDorLpl1-1 Resource
ROPreports Resource

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DRP\BRANCH5\Letters\VY NOV Reply Receipt Letter.docx

ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER: **ML14098A404**

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SUNSI Review		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Non-Sensitive <input type="checkbox"/> Sensitive		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Publicly Available <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Publicly Available	
OFFICE	RI/DRP	RI/DRP			
NAME	SShaffer/SWS	RMcKinley/RRM			
DATE	4/2/14	4/8/14			

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY